
 

 
 
 

    

Memo 
 
Date:   October 23, 2023  
 
To:   Priests, deacons, religious brothers and sisters, parish staff  
 
From:   Daniel West, Marriage and Family, Office of Evangelization and 

Discipleship 
 
Re:   Eucharistic Revival and Marriage Enrichment 

 

As the Church’s effort towards Eucharistic Revival continues here and around 
the country, the Office of Evangelization and Discipleship would like to help 
your efforts to minister to marriages and families in this area. 

Our office is now highlighting Marriage Enrichment ministries active at 
different parishes here. If you would like to add your parish’s Marriage 
Enrichment website, please let us know. 

Other programs are online and on-demand. One such program, “Building a 
Eucharistic Marriage,” is also available with Spanish subtitles and with a 20% 
discount, upon request. Please feel free to share this marriage-building 
information with your parishioners 

For more information, please contact Daniel West at 404.920.7631 or 
dwest@archatl.com. 

 

https://archatl.com/ministries-services/marriage-family-ministry/marriage-enrichment/
mailto:dwest@archatl.com

